

DIPLOPHOBIA

DIPLOMANIA Supplement -- Games Bureau Diplomacy Division -- Issue 13
Editor and Publisher: Don Miller. Temporary Editor: John Koning

22 July 1967

Postal Diplomacy Games PAA (1965V), PCA (1966F), PDB (1966Eh), PEA (1966K), PFC (1966T), FGD (1966Gj/1966Ut), PHC (1966AS), PTC (1966AT), PJC (1966AZ), PKC (1966BD), PLC (1967B), PME (1967Fv), PNC (1967I), POC (none yet), FPC (none yet), PQC (none yet) - - - - - THIS is work

ALL GAMES

The Players --

Change of address: Fred Muhlhauser III, 920 West Cullom, Chicago, Ill. 60613

Temporary address: Eugene Prosnitz (will be in Europe 7 Aug-2Sept)
23-24 August: c/o American Express Paris
25-29 August c/o American Express London

Note --

With the next issue (#14), Don Miller (12315 Judson Rd., Wheaton Md. 20906) again takes over this 'zine. All orders for the next issue MUST be sent to Don by 15 August 1967. In the meantime, any quibbles you have about my gamesmastering, or any errors you discover may be referred to me (John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509). However, if your point concerns a rules dispute in which I have acted differently from Don, please take it up with him. I have tried to be consistent with Diplomania "House Rules" and practice, but errors may have crept in. jgk

PAA (Variant-Regular Diplomacy Game #1) --

SUMMER 1909 retreat -- TUR (Huff) A Gal (R) Ukr

FALL 1909 moves --

ENG (Clark) -- F WMed-Spa(sc); A Gas (S) F WMed-Spa; F Mid-Por;

F Nat-Mid; F Nth-Nwy

GER (Kuch) -- A Fin (S) ENGLISH F Nth-Nwy; F Swe-Both; A Par-H;

A Pic-Bur; A Lvn (S) A Gal-War; A Sil (S) A Gal-War; A Gal-War;

A Mun-Typ

ITA (Mebane) -- A Tus-Pic; F Tyr-WMed; F Tun (S) F Tyr-WMed;

F Ion-Tyr; F Por-Mid; A Spa-Mar; A Tyo-Boh; A Vie (S) A Tyo-Boh;

A Tri-Tyo

TUR (Huff) -- A Rum-Gal; A Bud (S) A Rum-Gal; A Ser (S) A Bud;

A Mos-Lvn; A StP (S) A Mos-Lvn; A Sev-Mos; A War (S) A Rum-Gal; A Ukr (S) A War; F Bla-H; F Gre-H; F Aeg-H; F EMed-H

Underlined moves do not succeed. The GER A Gal is destroyed.

The GER A Lvn must retreat (Prussia is only possibility), or be destroyed.

Supply Centers Held at end of Fall 1909 (unaffected by retreat):

ENG: Edl, Lvp, Lon, Nwy, Bre, Spa ((6)) Build ONE

GER: Ber, Kie, Mun, Hel, Bol, Den, Swe, Par ((3)) Build ONE, or refuse to retreat A Lvn, and build two.

ITA: Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun, Mar, Por, Vie, Tri ((8)) Remove ONE

TUR: Smy, Ank, Con, Bul, Gra, Rum, Ser, Bud, Sev, War, Mos, StP ((12)) stands pat

Propaganda --

Berlin -- Either the Italians are masters of deceit, or they just can't make up their minds when to fight. We offer the Turks this deal: when Turkey attacks Italy with full force, Germany will stop attacking Turkish-held territory.

Deadline for AUTUMN 1909 retreat (GER:A Lvn) and WINTER 1909 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller)

PCA (Variant-Regular Diplomacy Game #3) --

SUMMER 1907 retreat -- GER: A Bel (R) Ruhr

FALL 1907 moves --

ENG (Mazor) -- F Eng-Bre; F Mid (S) F Eng-Bre; F Bel-H; F Hol (S)
A Den-Kie; A Den-Kie; F Nth (S) F Nwg-Nwy; F Nwg-Nwy; A Swe-Fin
FRA (Huff) -- A Pic-Par; A Bre-H
GER (Lebling) -- A Ruhr (S) A Kie-Mun; A Kie-Mun
ITA (Latimer) -- A Boh (S) A Tyo-Mun; A Tri-Lud; A Bud-Gal;
A Ser-H; A Tyo-Mun; A Bur-Par; F Spa (sc)-H; F Tyr-Ion; F Gre (S)
F Ion-Aeg; F Ion-Aeg
RUS (Hoheisal) -- A Ber-Kie; A StP-Nwy
TUR (Weston) -- F Bul (sc)-H; F Bia (S) A Rum; A Lvn (S) A Mos-StP;
A Mos-StP; A Ukr-War; A Sev-Ukr; A Rum (S) F Bul (sc); A Arm-Smy

Underlined moves do not succeed. The GER A Kiel and the RUS A StP are destroyed. The FRA A Bre must retreat (only Gas open).

Supply Centers held at end of Fall 1907 moves (unaffected by ret.)

ENG: Edi, Lvp, Len, Nwy, Swe, Den, Hol, Bel, Kie, Por, Bre ((10))

Build THREE

FRA: Par ((1)) Remove ONE

GER: None((OUT)) Remove Army Ruhr

ITA: Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun, Spa, Mar, Vic, Bud, Tri, Ser, Gre
((11)) Build ONE

RUS: Ber ((1)) stands pat

TUR: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Rum, Sev, War, Mos, StP ((9)) Build ONE

Propaganda --

Vienna -- Don Miller is reportedly alive and well in Bohemia.

Deadline for AUTUMN 1907 retreat (FRE:A Bre) and WINTER 1907 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller)

RDB (3x3 Team Game) --

SPRING 1875 moves --

ENG: A StP (S) GER A Lvn-Mos; F Swe-Both; A Nwy-Fin; F Nth-Ska;
F Bar (S) A StP; F Lon-Eng

FRA: A Ruhr (S) GER A Mun; A Tus (S) A Pic; A Pic (S) A Tus;
F WMed (S) F Ion-Tun; F Lyon (S) A Tus; F Mar (S) A Pic;
F Ion-Tun;

GER: A Mun (S) A Ber-Sil; F Bal (S) ENG F Swe-Both; A Lvn-hold;
A Kie (S) A Mun; A Ber-Sil

RATS: AUS: A Tyo (S) A Sil-Mun; A Ven (S) A Rom-Tus; A Rom-Tus;
A Sil-Mun; A Boh (S) A Sil-Mun; F Ayr-Ion; F Sil-Indr

RUS: F Aeg-Gre; A Sev-Arm; A War (S) A Mos; A Mos (S) F Both-
StP (sc); F Both-StP (sc); A Ukr-Gal

TUR: F Tyr-Ion; F Nap (S) F Tyr-Ion; A Apu (S) A-H A Ven

Underlined moves do not succeed. The AUS A Sil must retreat (Prussia is only possibility) or be destroyed. The RUS F Both is destroyed.

Propaganda --

London -- The King strongly suggests to the members of the RAT alliance that they surrender before more of their soil is lost and more blood is spilt on both sides.

Deadline for SUMMER 1875 retreat (AUS: A Sil) and FALL 1875 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PEA (Variant-Regular Diplomacy Game #4) --

SPRING 1906 moves --

A-H (Lebling) -- F EMed-Aeg; F Ion (S) F EMed-Aeg; F Tri-Adr; A Alb-Tri; A Ser-Bul; A Gre (S) A Ser-Bul; A Rum-H; A Gal (S) A Rum; A Bud (S) A Rum; A Ven-H

FRA (Mazor) -- A Mar-H; A Bur-Pic; A Gas-Bur; A Bel-H; F Lon-Yor; F Eng-Lon; F Bre-Eng; F Spa (sc)-H; A Edi-H

GER (Latimer) -- A Ber-Pru; A Mun-Bur; A Hol (S) F Nth-Bel; A StP-Lvn; A Mos (S) A Ukr-Sev; A Ukr-Sev; F Kie-Helg; F Nth-Bel; F Nwy-Nth; A Pic-Mar

TUR (Haldeman) -- No moves received. A's Lvn, Sev, Bul; F's Bla, Aeg-stand

Underlined moves do not succeed. The TUR A Sov, A Bul, F Aeg are destroyed, OOG. The FRE A Bel must retreat (Ruhr only possibility) or be destroyed.

Deadline for SUMMER 1906 retreat (FRE: A Bel) and FALL 1906 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller)

PFC (Regular Diplomacy Game #1) --

SPRING 1905 orders

A-H (Hoholal) -- A Mun-Boh; A Vic-Tri; A Tyc-Vic; A Bul-Ser; F Ion (S) F Tyr-Tun; F Tyr-Tun

ENG (Gomignani) -- A Yer-Lvp; F Lon-Yer

FRA (Latimer) -- A Bur (S) A Spa-Mar; A Spa-Mar; F Tun (S) F WMed F WMed-Lyon; F Bre-Eng

GER (Forlines) -- No moves received. A's Ber, Bel; F's Hol, Edi-stand

ITA (Huff) -- F Lyon-Spa (sc); F Mar (S) F Lyon-Spa; A Pic (S) F Mar; A Ven-H

RUS (Muhlhauser) -- A Kie-Ber; A Gal-Vic; A Bud (S) A Gal-Vic; A Pru-War; F Helg-Kie; F Nwy-Nth; F Bal (S) A Kie-Ber; F Rum-H

TUR (Lebling) -- A Sev-Rum; F Bla (S) A Sev-Rum; F Smy-Aeg; F Con (S) F Smy-Aeg

Underlined moves do not succeed. The GER A Ber is destroyed, OOG. The RUS F Rum must retreat (Bulgaria is only possibility) or be destroyed. The FRE A Spa (to Por or Gas) and F Tun (to WMed or Naf) must also retreat.

Propaganda --

England -- Jerry, go home. Or is it Fritz? If you don't leave now, you may not be able to leave ever.

Trieste to Turkey -- It is hoped that my retreat from Bulgaria will console your feelings, at least to some degree.

Trieste to Russia -- Of course you must realize this means war.

Trieste to Italy -- Our alliance is as good as ever, if not better.
Trieste to Germany -- Munich is now yours. Fight in good health.
Deadline for SUMMER 1905 retreats (RUS: F Rum, FRA: A Spa & F Tun)
and FALL 1905 moves is 14 August 1967 (to Don Miller)

PGD (3x3 Team Game with Wild-Card Player I) --

No statements from Italy or Russia, and no Winter 1874 orders from the RATS have been received here. I leave all action in this game to the regular gamesmaster, especially since I don't even know who is playing.

PHC (Regular Diplomacy Game #2) --

SUMMER 1904 retreats: GER: A Mun (R) Boh; RUS: F Rum-removed, OOG
FALL 1904 moves --
ENG (Heheisal) -- A Lon-Nwy; F Nth (C) A Lon-Nwy; F Nwg (S)
A Lon-Nwy; F Den-Swg
FRA (Huff) -- F Naf-Tun; F WMed (S) F Naf-Tun; A Hel-Kie; A Mun
(S) A Hel-Kie; A Bel-Ruh; A Pic-Bel; A Bur (S) A Mun
GLR (Latimer) -- A Kie (S) A Boh-Mun; A Boh-Mun
ITA (Lobling) -- A Tyo-Vie; A Tri (S) A Tyo-Vie; F Adr (S) A Tri;
F Ion-Tun
RUS (Haldeman) -- No moves received. A's Nwy, Pru, Sil, Ber, Bud,
Vie; F's Both, Swc; A War-stand
TUR (Greene) -- A Ser-Bud; F Con-Aeg; F Bla-Sev; A Rum (S) F Bla-
Sev; A Alb-Bul ((impossible)) F EMed-H
Underlined moves do not succeed. The RUS A's Nwy & Vie are
destroyed, COG.

Supply Centers owned after FALL 1904 moves

ENG: Lon, Yer, Liv, Den, Nwy ((5)) Build ONE
FRA: Par, Mar, Bre, Spa, Por, Bel, Hel, Mun, Tun ((9)) Build TWO
GER: Kie ((1)) Remove ONE
ITA: Nap, Rom, Ven, Vie, Tri ((5)) Build ONE
A-H: None ((OUT))
RUS: Mos, War, StP, Swc, Ber, Bud ((6)) Remove ONE
TUR: Smy, Con, Snk, Sev, Rum, Bul, Ser, Gro ((8)) Build TWO

Propaganda --

London to Russia -- England cannot and will not forgive Russian treachery in Scandanavia. We have returned to deal out just punishment. It would appear that all nations are giving Russia her just punishment.

London to France -- Thank you for taking the feelings of the English into account in your last moves. It is greatly appreciated. Much success in future campaigns.

Ankara to Rome -- Need any help against the perfidious French?

Ankara to London -- You realize that if France helps Russia, you must help Turkey and Italy.

Deadline for WINTER 1904 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PIC (Regular Diplomacy Game #3) --

SUMMER 1904 retreat -- A-H: F Aeg (R) Ion

FALL 1904 moves --

A-H (Lebling) -- A Pic-Tus; A Ven (S) A Pic-Tus; F Ion-Nap;
F Alb-Ion; A Ser-Rum; A Sev (S) A Ser-Rum
ENG (Huff) -- F Nwy-Swe; F Bar (S) A StP; A StP-H; F Mid-WMed;
F Eng-Mid
GER (Muhlhauser) -- A Par-Gas; A Bur (S) A Par-Gas; A Hol-Bel;
A Den-Swe; A War (S) ENGLISH A StP-Mos; A Sil (S) A War; F Bal (S)
A Den-Swe; F Bel-Nth
ITA (Carey) -- F Por-Spa(sc); F Tyr-Lyon; A Tus-Ven; A Rom (S)
A Tus-Ven; A Mar-Pic
RUS (McIntyre) -- F Swe-H; A Lvn-War; A Ukr (S) A Lvn-War; A Mos
(S) A Lvn-War
TUR (Shagrin) -- F Gre-H; F Aeg (S) F Gre; F Smy-EMed; F Bla (S)
A Bul-Rum; A Bul-Rum

Underlined moves do not succeed. The RUS F Swe must retreat
(to Beth, Fin, or Skag). The German A War must retreat (to Gal or
Pru) The A-H A Ven must retreat (to Tye, Tri, or Apu).

Supply Centers owned after Fall 1904 moves

A-H: Vic, Bud, Tri, Nap, Ser, Rum, Sev ((7)) Build ONE,
Or destroy A Ven & build TWO
ENG: Edi, Liv, Lon, Nwy, Bre, StP ((6)) Build ONE
GER: Mun, Ber, Kie, Den, Hol, Bel, Par, Swe ((8)) stands pat,
or destroys A War & builds one.
ITA: Ven, Rom, Tun, Mar, Spa ((5)) stands Pat ((possession of
Por is not established by a Spring occupation))
RUS: War, Mos ((2)) Remove TWO
TUR: Ank, Smy, Con, Gre, Bul ((5)) stands pat.

Propaganda --

Moscow -- Wanted: Political asylum with comfortable pension.
Offers now being taken.

Vienna -- We still wish to be friends, but the Sultan's fleet
movements are beginning to leave us no choice as far as Turkey is
concerned.

Deadline for AUTUMN 1904 retreats (RUS:F Swe; GER: A War; A-H:A Ven)
and the WINTER 1904 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PJC (Regular Diplomacy Game #4) --

WINTER 1904 builds and removals --

A-H (Huff) -- stands pat; ENG (Francis) -- stands pat; FRA
(Lebling) -- Builds Fleet Brest; GER (Latimer) -- No moves received;
ITA (Smythe) -- Builds Fleet Naples; RUS (Munroe) -- stands pat;
TUR (Bryant) -- stands pat.

Propaganda --

Constantinople -- A national day of celebration was proclaimed
today to celebrate the destruction to the last man of the infidel
invaders in the protectorate of Syria. The celebration was somewhat
dampened by the news that the foe was not defeated by force of arms
but was found to have died to the last man from a new disease which
affects the nervous system and causes one to die of fright and in-
dignation on hearing a cuss word. The name of the new disease is
Gomignanitis, after its first known victim.

Deadline for SPRING 1905 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PKC (Regular Diplomacy Game #5) --

FALL 1903 orders --

A-H (Latimer) -- A Vic (S) A Bud; A Bud-H; F Alb-Gre
 ENG (McIntyre) -- F Nwg-Edi; F Ycr (S) F Nwg-Edi; A Lvp-H
 FRA (Prosnitz) -- F Eng-Nth; F Nat-Lvp; F Iri (S) F Nat-Lvp;
 A Lon-H; A Bur (S) GER A Mun; A Gas (S) A Bur
 GER (Lebling) -- A Mun-H; A Bel-H; F Nth-Ska; F Helg-Den; A Den-Kiel
 ITA (Dobson) -- A Tyo-Vie; A Tri (S) A Tyo-Vie; F Tun (S) F Ion; F Ion-H
 RUS (Gordon) -- A Boh-Vie; A Gal (S) A Rum-Bud; A Rum-Bud;
 F Sev-H; A War (S) A Gal; F Nwy (S) F Swe; F Swe (S) F Nwy
 TUR (Uhr) -- A Ser (S) RUS A Rum-Bud; A Con-Bul; F Gre-H; F Aeg (S) F Gre

Underlined moves do not succeed. The A-H A's Vic & Bud are destroyed. The ENG A Liv must retreat (to Wales or Clyde).

NOTE: Due to a gamesmaster error, the location of Turkish pieces prior to Spring 1903 was erroneously reported, resulting in an incorrect report of the Spring moves. Turkey's Spring moves should be: A Bul-Ser; F Aeg-Gre; F Con-Aeg; A Smy-Con. Players were informed (the Latimer, a replacement, was not).

Supply Centers owned after FALL 1903 moves (unaffected by rets.)

ENG: Edi, ~~Yyp~~, ~~Zxx~~ ((1)) Remove TWO
 FRA: Bro, Par, Mar, Spa, Por, ~~BpZ~~, Lon, Lvp ((7)) Build ONE
 GER: Bcr, Kic, Mun, Den, Hel, Bel ((6)) Build ONE
 ITA: Vcn, Rem, Nap, Tun, Tri, Vic ((6)) Build TWO
 A-H: ~~Yyp~~, ~~BpZ~~, ~~Zxx~~ ((OUT)) Remove F Albania
 RUS: War, Mes, Sev, StP, Nwy, Swe, Rum, Bud ((8)) Build ONE
 TUR: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Ser, Gre ((6)) Build TWO

Propaganda --

Vatican City -- See England? See what happens when our protection falls not on you? See what happens for being Un-Catholic? Toldja we'd pay you back for the Gordon Riots! Defy not the Pope!

Swiss Peasant's Journal -- Thought we had softly and silently vanished away, eh? Hope -- the Anti-GM society is as strong as ever. Our pet peeve as per this issue -- the censorship of the Italian propaganda last issue of Diphlephobia. We aren't Italian (heavens, no, our owner is a good Catholic) but we love obscenity! Let's have more dirty words in Diplomacy zines!

Anon. -- How was that again, VC? Did you say "Defy not the Pope"

PKC (Regular Diplomacy Game #6) --

WINTER 1902 orders --

A-H (Bryant) -- Build A Vienna
 ENG (Carey) -- Build F Edinburgh
 FRA (Leitch) -- No moves received. Removes F Portugal, OOG.
 GER (Ferlines) -- No moves received.
 ITA (Haramis) -- Build 2dArmy Venice
 RUS & Tur -- stand pat.

Propaganda --

Vienna -- The government expressed regret after hearing the news that the caliph of Turkey has been reported missing under mysterious circumstances. It is hoped that he will turn up unharmed and con-

tinue to help in preventing the northern herdes from engulfing us all.

Moscow -- Everyone is plotting against me -- help? /s/ "Nicky"
Deadline for SPRING 1903 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PME (Calhanar 5-man Diplomacy Game 1) --

SPRING 1902 moves --

A-H (Swenson) -- A Vic-Gal; A Gal-Ukr; A Bud-Rum; A Ser (S) A Bud-Rum; F Gre-Bul (sc)

ENG (Brooks) -- F Nwg-Nwy; F Nth (C) A Yer-Den; A Yer-Den

FRA (Muhlhauser) -- A Par-Bur; A Bel-H; A Por-Spa; F Spa (sc)-WMed; F Bro-Eng; F Mar-Lyon

GER (neutral) -- A Ber; A Mun; A Kie-H

ITA (neutral) -- A Ven; A Rom; A Nap-H

RUS (Haldeman) -- No moves received. A's War, Sil, Mes; F's Both, Rum -- stand

TUR (Ferlines) -- No moves received. A's Bul, Cen; F's Aeg, Smy-stand

Underlined moves do not succeed. The RUS F Rum is destroyed, OOG.
Deadline for FALL 1902 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PNC (Regular Diplomacy Game #7) --

SPRING 1902 orders --

A-H (Budd) -- F Gre-Aeg; A Alb-Gre; A Ser (S) A Alb-Gre; A Tri-H; A Bud (S) RUS F Rum

ENG (Haramis) -- 4thF Eng (S) FRE F Bel-Nth; 6thF Nwy-H; 5thF Edi-Nwg; 1stA Yer-H

FRA (Glavic) -- F Bel (S) ENG F Eng-Nth; A Par (S) A Mar-Bur; A Mar-Bur; A Gas-Spa;

GER (Gordon) -- A Den-Kie; F Kie-Helg; F Hel-Bel; A Ruh-Bur; A Mun (S) A Ruh-Bur

ITA (Muhlhauser) -- No moves received. A's Pie, Ven; F's Nap, Tun-stand

RUS (Miller) -- F StP(nc)-Nwy; F Swe (S) F StP-Nwy; A Mes-StP; F Rum (S) A-H A Ser-Bul; F Sev-Bla; A Ukr (S) F Rum

TUR (Gomignani) -- A Cen-Bul; A Bul-Ser; F Bla-Rum; F Ank-Bla

SUMMER 1902 retreats -- ENG: F Nwy (R) Ska

Prepaganda --

Vienna to St. Petersburg -- What happened to communications?
Deadline for FALL 1902 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

POC (Regular Diplomacy Game #8) --

FALL 1901 moves --

A-H (Ogle) -- A Vic-Tri; F Alb-Gre; A Ser (S) F Alb-Gre

ENG (Latimer) -- F Nwg-Nwy; F Nth (C) A Yer-Hel; A Yer-Hel

FRA (Dobson) -- F Mid-Por; A Mar-Spa; A Bur-Mun

GER (Huff) -- F Den-H; A Kie-Hel; A Ruh-Bel

ITA (Prosnitz) -- A Ven-Tyo; A Rom-Ven; F Ion-Tun

RUS (Lobling) -- F Both-Swe; A Gal-Bud; A Ukr-Rum; F Bla (S)

A Ukr-Rum

TUR (A Bul-hold; A Smy-Ank; F Cen (S) A Smy-Ank

Supply Centers owned after FALL 1901 moves (no Aut. retreats) --

A-H: Bud, Vic, Tri, Ser, Gre ((4)) Build ONE
ENG: Edi, Yer, Lon, Nwy ((4)) Build ONE
FRA: Par, Mar, Bre, Per, Spa, Mun ((6)) Build THREE
GER: Mun, Ber, Kie, Bel, Den ((4)) Build ONE
ITA: Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun ((4)) Build ONE
RUS: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, Rum, Bud ((7)) Build THREE
TUR: Ank, Smy, Con, Bul ((4)) Build ONE

Propaganda --

Letter to London II -- Dear Prime Minister Churchmouse: Here I am in the Paris jail. France is moving into the Irish Sea with Fleet Mid-Atlantic and thence to Liverpool with a cargo of fake smog. Beware!--Agent 86.

P.S. My sentence ends next Thursday.

Germany to France -- That bit about the Burgundian wine crop goes ditto for the Rheinwein crop. Keep your frape-stomping feet out of the Rheinland.

FPC (Regular Diplomacy Game #9) --

FALL 1901 moves --

A-H (Trotick) -- A Vic-TyO; A Bud-Ser; F Alb-Gre
ENG (Lobling) -- F Nwg (C) A Edi-Nwy; A Edi-Nwy; F Nth-Hol
FRA (Muhlhauser) -- A Bur-Bel; A Mar-Spa; F Mid-Per
GER (Haranis) -- 1stF Den-Helg; 101stA Kie-Hol; 13thA Mun (S)
A-H A Vic-Tyo
ITA (Chalker) -- No moves received. A's Ven, Rom; F Ion-stand
RUS (Glavic) -- F Rum-Sev; A Ukr (S) F Rum-Sev; A War-Gal;
F Fin-Swe
TUR (Miller) -- F Bla-Rum; A Bul (S) F Bla-Rum; A Arm-Sev

Underlined moves do not succeed.

Supply Centers controlled after FALL 1901 moves (no. AUT. retreats)

A-H: Vic, Bud, Tri, Ser, Gre ((5)) Build TWO
ENG: Edi, Lvp, Lon, Nwy ((4)) Build ONE
FRA: Par, Mar, Bre, Spa, Per, Bel ((6)) Build THREE
GER: Ber, Kie, Mun ((3)) stands pat ((spring occupation does
ITA: Ven, Rom, Nap, ((3)) stands pat /not establish ownership
RUS: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe ((5)) Build 1 /of Denmark))
TUR: Ank, Sny, Con, Bul, Rum ((5)) Builds TWO

Propaganda --

Berlin to Rome -- Watch it.

Anch. -- The 3-way alliance is accepted.

Austria -- You broke your promise Pope Jackel I, and crossed that line; new things are tough all over.

Anch. -- Do you mean the heavy black lines, or the light ones?

Turkey -- The Czar's Armies are not welcome in the South, though a treaty may be accepted once traditionally Moslem territory (Sev. and Rum.) has been returned to Turkey.

Anch. -- The "Protector" rides again!

Austria -- Weather report: Humidity back to normal in Vienna.

Anch. -- What's this rumor I hear about a dead horse.

Deadline for WINTER 1901 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

PQC (Regular Diplomacy Game #10) --

FALL 1901 orders --

- A-H (Houghton) -- F Alb-Gre; A Ser-Rum; A Vic-Tri
- ENG (Muhlhauser) -- A Wal-Bel; F Eng (C) A Wal-Bel; F Nth-Nwy
- FRA (Tretick) -- F Mid-H; A Spa-Por; A Gas-Spa
- GER (Budd) -- F Den-Swe; A Sil (S) A-H A Vic-Gal; A Kie-Hol;
- ITA (Bryant) -- A Nap-Tun; F Tyr (C) A Nap-Tun; A Ven-H
- RUS (Huff) -- A War-H; A Ukr-Rum; F Sev (S) A Ukr-Rum ((F is in Rumania already)); F Both-Swe
- TUR (Latimer) -- A Bul-Gre; A Smy-Ank; F Bla-Con

Underlined moves do not succeed.

Supply Centers owned after FALL 1901 moves (no AUT. retreats)

- A-H: Vic, Bud, Tri, Ser ((4)) Build ONE
- ENG: Edi, Lvp, Lon, Nwy, Bel ((5)) Build TWO
- FRA: Par, Mar, Bro, Spa, Por ((5)) Build TWO
- GER: Mun, Ber, Kie, Den, Hol ((5)) Build TWO
- ITA: Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun ((4)) Build ONE
- RUS: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum ((5)) Build ONE
- TUR: Ank, Smy, Con, Bul ((4)) Build ONE

Propaganda --

Germany --- I accept both alliances.

France to England -- What's that fleet doing there. Don't you live up to your alliances.

Rome -- Conservatore Romano reported today that by Papal Decree, Monsiegnour Veneris was appointed Premier of Italy and all her possessions. Mens. Veneris was instrumental in bringing about the bloodless victory in Tunis. The Italian people rejoice everywhere.

Anch. -- Beware of backstabbing.

Berlin to St. Petersburg -- You die!!!

England to Russia -- Great Britain desires the assistance of the Russian peoples in an effort to maintain a peaceful Scandinavia. We would appreciate an Anglo-Russe meritorium concerning military proliferation in areas where our two nations have economic and political interests. All possible steps will be taken unilaterally by Great Britain to insure the status quo of December 1st, 1901 in regards to Russia's and Great Britain's respective influences in Scandinavia.

England to Germany -- Great Britain wishes to inform the German Empire and its People that British foreign policy will continue to respect Germany's territorial integrity and offer/negotiate on any question at any time.

Deadline for WINTER 1901 orders is 15 August 1967 (to Don Miller).

Except for some business concerning replacement players on page 10, this concludes Diplophobia #13. I apologize for any inconvenience I may have put any players to, and to those players who may have missed moves because they sent them to Miller rather than to me. If I have made any clear errors, don't hesitate to bring them to my attention; but if there is a question of rule interpretation, please take it up with Don Miller. I have tried to follow his interpretation, but there may be discrepancies. Thanks for the opportunity of being your temporary gamesmaster. -- John Koning

Moves are requested in the following games from the replacement player listed:

PEA -- Fall 1906 (TUR:Haldeman) from Michael Dobson
PME -- Fall 1902 (RUS:Haldeman) from Richard Shagrin
(TUR:Forlines) from Buddy Tretick
PFC -- Fall 1905 (GER:Forlines) from Michael Dobson
PHC -- Winter 1904 (RUS:Haldeman) from Michael Dobson
PLC -- Spring 1903 (TUR:Alexander) from Jim Latimer
(GER:Forlines) from Jim Latimer
(FRA:Leitch) from Buddy Tretick
PNC -- Fall 1902 (ITA:Muhlhauser) from Michael Dobson

Buddy Tretick has volunteered as back-up standby player in PME, PFC, PHC, PIC, PJC, PKC, PLC, PNC, POC. All replacement players, and the games in which they serve are listed below. When more than one player per game is listed, the first is the replacement, the second is the stand-by.

Replacement players are:

Michael Dobson, 214 Lafayette St., Decatur, Ala. 35601
James Latimer, 4011 Silver Hill Rd., Suitland, Md. 20023
Buddy Tretick, 3702 Wendy Lane, Silver Spring, Md. 20906

PAA: Latimer; PCA: Dobson; PDB: Dobson; PEA: Dobson; PFC: Dobson, Tretick; PGD: Dobson; PHC: Dobson, Tretick; PIC: Latimer, Tretick; PJC: Dobson, Tretick; PKC: Latimer, Tretick; PLC: Latimer, Tretick; PME: Shagrin, Tretick; PNC: Dobson, Tretick; POC: Gordon, Tretick; PPC: Dobson, Tretick; PQC: Dobson, Tretick.

Stand-by replacement players are still urgently needed for PAA, PCA, PDB, PEA. Write Don Miller, 12315 Judson Rd., Wheaton, Md. 20906.

FROM:
John Koning
318 So. Belle Vista
Youngstown, Ohio 44509

PRINTED MATTER RATE
RETURN REQUESTED

Sal Maus
288 Broadway #139
Chula Vista, Calif. 92010

